IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

DRINKING WATER NOTICE

Monitoring Requirements Not Met for:

PWS NAME: Boylston Water District

We violated monitoring and reporting requirements of the drinking water regulations. Even though this was not an emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened and what we are doing to correct this situation.

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific man-made and naturally occurring contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. During the monitoring period(s) listed below we did not monitor and/or did not complete all monitoring for the contaminant(s) listed below and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of our drinking water during that time.

WHAT THIS MEANS: There is nothing you need to do at this time.

The table below lists the contaminant(s) we did not properly test for and/or report to the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) during the required monitoring period(s).

Monitoring Period	Contaminant Group	Monitoring Period	Contaminant Group
7/1/2013 to 9/30/13	Lead and Copper		

STEPS WE ARE TAKING: Our system is taking the following corrective actions:

- 1. We are notifying our customers of the violation(s) by providing this public notice to you as well as submitting a copy of this public notice to the DEP and the local board of health.
- 2. Sample Collection (check appropriate boxes):
 - We have scheduled to IMMEDIATELY collect and analyze sample(s) for the contaminants listed above and will submit copies of the sampling results to the DEP upon completion.
 - We have already collected and analyzed sample(s) for the contaminants listed above and have submitted copies of the sampling results to the DEP. These contaminant(s) were collected AFTER the required monitoring periods.
- 3. If our system has two or more monitoring and reporting violations within the last 12 months, we are required to submit a plan to the DEP detailing the specific actions that we will take to prevent further noncompliance.
- 4. We will continue to collect samples for all contaminants according to our most recent sampling schedule.
- 5. Other Corrective Actions Taken: <u>None</u>

CONTACT INFORMATION:

Please share this information with all people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

For more information or questions regarding this notice, please contact:						
Responsible Party Name:	Scott McCubrey	at Phone#:	508-869-2212			
requirements, notification deadlines and that the Public W	hat public notice has been provided to consumers in accord ater system will meet future requirements for notifying new I out this form and the information contained herein is true, a	nce with 310 CMR 22.1 pilling units and new cu curate and complete po	stomers of the violation. I certify			